
Questions and Answers 

FY 2012 National Crime Statistics Exchange (NCS-X) Project: 
 Phase I 

 
1. Q. The statement of work includes the objective: "engagement of the stakeholder 

communities, including a plan for incorporating specific benefits (quid pro quos) to 
serve stakeholder information needs." Will DOJ/BJS provide points of contact 
and/or assistance (leads) with this objective or will this be solely the responsibility of 
the grantee? 

 
A. BJS will provide points of contact. 

 
 

2. Q. The announcement mentions "current NIBRS participants." Will DOJ/BJS 
provide the grantee with a comprehensive list of current participants? Are there 
data also available from current participants? 

 
A. BJS will provide this information. 

 
 

3. Q. With regard to meetings, conferences, and seminars, will these events be 
coordinated mutually between DOJ/BJS and the grantee, including: timing, scope, 
invitees, agenda, etc? 

 
A. Yes, BJS will coordinate with the grantee concerning the timing, scope, invitees, and 

the agenda for such events. 
 
 

4. Q. Does a current website or web portal exist for this information/data 
transmission? 

 
A. A website or portal does not currently exist for the NCS-X Project. 

 
5.  Q. The solicitation states that, "A key input in this work is BJS sponsored sampling 

research currently being undertaken at the University of Michigan." Is there a 
website, point of contact or other information available to learn about this? 
 
A.  Not at this time.  The sampling work will be shared with the successful applicant. 

 


